

From: Ed Pert

Sent: 9/25/2012 2:59:49 PM

To: Ross-leech, Diane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DPR5); Kraska, David (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DTK5); [Redacted]

[Redacted]; 'angela.whatley@sce.com' (angela.whatley@sce.com); 'knorquist@fs.fed.us' (knorquist@fs.fed.us); 'Rob_Doster@fws.gov' (Rob_Doster@fws.gov); 'jana_affonso@fws.gov' (jana_affonso@fws.gov); Kevin Hunting (KHUNTING@dfg.ca.gov); Patricia A -FS' 'Krueger (pkrueger@fs.fed.us); Nancy - FS Fleenor (nfleenor@fs.fed.us); Lawrence F' 'LaPre (llapre@blm.gov); Mark Stopher (MStopher@dfg.ca.gov); Billie C. Blanchard (billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov); dhouston@semprautilities.com (dhouston@semprautilities.com); David.Kay@sce.com (David.Kay@sce.com); neal.hunstein@sce.com (neal.hunstein@sce.com); David J' 'Barrett (DBarrett@semprautilities.com); AlanF.' 'Colton (AColton@semprautilities.com) Hedy Koczwarra (Hkoczwarra@aspenerg.com); Jennifer Lancaster (Jlancaster@aspenerg.com); Chris Huntley (Chuntley@aspenerg.com); 'Fritts Golden' (Fgolden@aspenerg.com); Merideth Molly Sterkel (MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov); Edward F. Randolph (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Mary Jo Borak (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov); CEQA Team (CEQA_Team@cpuc.ca.gov); CEQA Legal Team (CEQA_Legal_Team@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted]; 'Susan Lee' (Slee@aspenerg.com); [Redacted]; 'Michael Picker' (Michael.Picker@gov.ca.gov); 'Shelby Howard' (ShelbyH@helixepi.com); 'raul.DeLaRosa@gov.ca.gov' (raul.DeLaRosa@gov.ca.gov); 'debbiec@helixepi.com' (debbiec@helixepi.com); 'bortega@dudek.com' (bortega@dudek.com); 'Iain Fisher' (ifisher@dudek.com); 'kbabcock@dudek.com' (kbabcock@dudek.com); 'Michael Manka' (MManka@esassoc.com); Matthew Fagundes (MFagundes@esassoc.com); 'cbell@ene.com' (cbell@ene.com); 'jsiu@ene.com' (jsiu@ene.com); Natasha Dvorak (NDvorak@esassoc.com); Cheryl' 'Karpowicz (CKarpowicz@ene.com); Robert H - FS Hawkins (rhhawkins@fs.fed.us); Justin -FS Seastrand (jseastrand@fs.fed.us); Kirsten-FS Winter (kwinter@fs.fed.us); [Redacted]; [Redacted]; Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); [Redacted]; [Redacted]; 'thomas.burhenn@sce.com' (thomas.burhenn@sce.com); 'jack.horne@sce.com' (jack.horne@sce.com); 'Tania.Treis@panoramaenv.com' (Tania.Treis@panoramaenv.com); 'jeff.smith@panoramaenv.com' (jeff.smith@panoramaenv.com); Roger.Overstreet@sce.com (Roger.Overstreet@sce.com); 'aaron.lui@panoramaenv.com' (aaron.lui@panoramaenv.com); 'agarcia6@semprautilities.com' (agarcia6@semprautilities.com); 'spearson@semprautilities.com' (spearson@semprautilities.com); Anne Lynch (alynch@sohagi.com); 'don.neal@sce.com' (don.neal@sce.com); 'nino.mascolo@sce.com' (nino.mascolo@sce.com); Brent.Gokbudak@sce.com (Brent.Gokbudak@sce.com); 'paul.multari@sce.com' (paul.multari@sce.com);

MargaretSohagi (msohagi@sohagi.com)

Bcc:

Subject: Re: Follow-up from CPUC Workshop on Transmission Construction and Nesting Bird Issues

Hello Workshop Attendees,

Please see attached CDFG's comments on the table sent out from CPUC as a result of the nesting bird workshop.

Take Care,

Ed

Ed Pert
California Department of Fish and Game
Regional Manager, South Coast Region
3883 Ruffin Road, San Diego, CA 92123
(858) 467-4210

>>>> "Blanchard, Billie C." <billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov> 9/4/2012 4:49 PM >>>>

Dear Panelists:

Thank you for attending the August 30, 2012 CPUC Workshop on Transmission Construction and Nesting Bird Issues. We appreciated all of your Power Point presentations on nesting issues and solutions as well as the informative discussion and questions.

As a follow-up to the workshop, everyone agreed to provide comments on the solutions that were presented by the agency and utility representatives. Some panelists indicated that they would submit them within a week. However, it may not be possible for everyone at the workshop to meet that deadline. The CPUC would like to ask that comments be submitted by no later than September 14, 2012.

Please find attached:

- * Sign-in sheet of workshop attendees including names, organizations, email addresses, and phone numbers
- * Solutions chart for sharing comments along with some instructions for input

After we receive all of your comments, we will prepare a draft report on the workshop that would include a summary of the meeting discussions as well as a summary of the comments received on the solutions. In addition, we will outline other action items proposed by panelists including SCE's proposal for a workshop on interim legislative guidance, the California Fish and Game rulemaking process, and the proposed APLIC working group. After draft report preparation, the CPUC will send it out to the panelists for review and comments and then finalize the report. It will then be emailed to all the above addresses.

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns. The CPUC appreciates all of your time and efforts on this issue.

Best Regards,
Billie

Billie Blanchard
Senior Analyst
Infrastructure Permitting & CEQA
Energy Division
415-703-2068 bcbl@cpuc.ca.gov